ENERGY
BOUTIQUE

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2500
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Tel: (416) 644-1568
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca

August 6, 2014

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0234

We are writing in regard to intervenor costs inaheve-referenced matter.

While preparing to serve the Notice of Applicationaccordance with the Board's Letter of Directiibn,
came to our attention that 13 intervenors requestad eligibility in Union's rate application EB-PB
0365. Goldcorp does not yet know if it will be helbponsible for intervenor costs in this procegdin
and is concerned about the potential magnitudeici sosts. Assuming there are 13 eligible interveno
in this proceeding who on average claim $5000 Btgahe total intervenor cost claim could amoont t
$65,000. In light of the possibility of such a largptal cost claim, Goldcorp requests that the &oar
advise upfront whether it expects Goldcorp to bemponsibility for and whether there are any
restrictions on intervenor costs. Goldcorp requinés information upfront for budgeting purposesq o
evaluate whether it should proceed with its apgticein light of the potential significant finantieost.

Goldcorp submits that the intervenors from Unida& rate application should nbée granted eligibility
for cost awards in this proceeding. Goldcorp's igpibn only requested the Board to order Union to
recalculate a contribution in aid of constructid81AC") it charged to Goldcorp. Goldcorp's appliocat
made no proposal regarding Union's recovery ofadjystment to Goldcorp's CIAC. Therefore, Union's
recovery of any adjustment to the CIAC is beyorelsbope of this proceeding.

Should Union wish to recover any amounts relateahtadjustment to Goldcorp's CIAC, Union will have
to do so in a future rate application in whichri¢epayer representatives can intervene. Furthen i

Union wants to record any CIAC adjustments arisfrgm this proceeding in a deferral account,
presumably it would have to apply to the Boarddpproval to use such a deferral account. Intensenor



could also participate in that application. TherefdJnion's ratepayer representatives will have lamp
opportunity to address any rate consequences @dpmg Union that are associated with any CIAC
adjustments arising from Goldcorp's applicationr Foese reasons, Goldcorp submits that it is
unnecessary to grant eligibility for cost award&Jfion's ratepayer representatives in this procgedi

Another consideration that Goldcorp wishes to btmghe Board's attention is that the Board hedd th
CIAC is a "rate" in an NRG proceeding (EB-2012-089BIRG has only one or two ratepayer
representatives that regularly intervene in itse rapplications. Therefore, it would be relatively
inexpensive for an NRG customer to challenge a ClA®wever, because multiple ratepayer
representatives regularly intervene in Union's agiglications, the cost for a Union customer tdlehge

a CIAC could be prohibitive, resulting in a detetréor Union's customers.

Goldcorp submits that the standard practices fi@rwenor cost eligibility should not apply to Gaddp's
application, since Goldcorp's financial exposureide too great. Should the Board wish to grast co
eligibility to Union's ratepayer representativeadave do not believe the Board should), we reqtiextt

it be done so on an extremely limited basis. Tlaeea number of ways the Board could do this. For
example, perhaps two ratepayer representativesl dmikligible for costs, one representing the @ty

of residential customers and the other representiaginterest of commercial customers. This type of
approach was used by the Board the East-West fieefioceeding (EB-2011-0140).

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
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Andrew Taylor



